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From: M Grisdeia. Legal Expert Connections [mg@legalexpertconnections.com)
Sent: Monday, December 20, 2010 4:47 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Address Change: Legal Expent Connections, Inc., 56-2410653

December 20, 2010
FEIN 56-2410653

To the Florida Division of Corporations,

Please be advised that Legal Expert Connections, Inc. has moved:

OLD ADDRESS: 100 East Linton Boulevard, #404B, Delray Beach, FL 33483

NEW ADDRESS: 2385 NW Executive Center Drive, Suite 100, Boca Raton, FL 33431

Our phone and email remains unchanged.

This change is effective immediately and should be used as the address for the company and all officers.

Thank you. Let me know if further information is needed.

Margaret Grisdela, President and Author
Legal Expert Connections, Inc.
http://www.|legalexpertconnections.com

2385 NW Executive Center Drive, Suite 100

Boca Raton, FL 33431

Phone: 561-266-1030 | Fax: 561-892-3204

Marketing & Business Development for Attorneys & Experts
Blog: www.RainmakingClub.com

Book: www.courtingyourclients.com
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